February 28, 2005

Ms. Katherine L. Myrick

Chief, Operations Unit (FOI)
Drug Enforcement Administration
Department of Justice

700 Army Navy Drive,

Arlington, VA 22202

Dear Ms. Myrick:

CORPORATION

In a triumph of hope over experience, we are writing to request, un der FOIA, a hardcopy
version of your agency's FY 2006 Information Technology (IT) budget submission in

response to OMB, Circular A-11. Agencies

do not provide merely a web site address.

arn:-l1 reqvfired to prepare Exhibit 53 ("Agency
Information Technology Investment Portfolio"), so

his is what we|seek to obtain. Please

Since Exhibit 53 depends in part on Exhibit 300 (in the Capital Asset Plan and
Justification section of A-11), we also request|this information, at least to the extent that

it concerns IT projects at your agency. In both

versions of this material, if possible.

Finally, we also seek to obtain, if possible,

cases, we wish to obtain hard copy
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o Exhibit 53,
e Any IT-related Exhibit 300's, and

e Your most recently published long range IT plan.

If you have any questions, please call me
assistance.
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